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BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE I 

 
Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 2 

 
SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND CONFIGURATION OF VARIOUS WIRELESS 

NETWORK EQUIPMENT FOR THE TECHNICAL EDUCATION AND SKILLS 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (TESDA) WOMEN’S CENTER 

Bid Reference No.: GPG-B1-2020-088 

Approved Budget for the Contract: P 7,736,613.85 

 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 2 is being issued to advise concerned parties on the 
reply to queries raised by suppliers through letters/emails for the information of all bidders for 
the aforecited project. 

 

BIDDER’S QUERIES 
 

1. ONE COMMERCE INT'L CORPORATION. 
 
 

  

Reference Clarifications 

Query No. 1 

(page 81 of the BDS)  

May we request to relax minimum managed AP for the Access 

Controller from 150 to 128? 

Reply No. 1 

Request Denied. 

 

The minimum APs that can be managed by the controller is 150. It 

is based on the devices that we are familiar and tested with. 

Query No. 2 

(ITB 12.1 vi of the BDS) 

For the SLCC – (Configuration of Wireless Network 

Equipment).                                           

Would you accept Installation of Microwave Radio equipment or is it 

specific to access point only? 

 

Reply No. 2 
If it’s a Wireless Network Equipment with relation to internet 

connectivity. It is acceptable. 
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2. TRENDS AND TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
 

Reference Clarifications 

Query No. 1 

Annex V-A Page 77 - Terms of Reference Item 1 
As stated in the TOR there is a requirement for 8 units of 10G MMD 
transceiver module for Core switch and 6 of those will be for access 
switches. Where will the remaining 2 units of 10G MMD transceiver module 
be connected? Will it also have a transceiver module ready?  

Reply No. 1 

We intend to use the 2 transceivers to connect the TWC Core switch 
to the TESDA core switch through a backbone switch of TESDA 
located at the TWC. As shown in the diagram in the Terms of 
Reference (TOR). There are no ready modules, it only has provision to 
accept transceiver modules. 

Query No. 2 
Annex V-A Page 80 - Terms of Reference - Item 5  
 
Where will the outdoor access point be mounted? (Wall or Ceiling) 

Reply No. 2 
The outdoor AP will be mounted in one of the columns of TWC 
located at the lobby. It will be wall mounted. 

Query No. 3 

Sec. VII Page 84 - Additional Requirements for Bidders 
 
May we request to add in the category for proposed brand must be in 
Gartner - Leaders Quadrant? This to ensure that the device is enterprise 
class and not for small business?  
 

Also, to ensure that the vendors are on the same level of proposal. 

Reply No. 3 

Per GPPB - NPM No. 134-2015  
The Gartner’s Magic Quadrant cannot be specified in the Bidding 
Documents. 
https://www.gppb.gov.ph/GPPBTSO_Non-Policy/1331 

 

Reference Clarifications 

Query No. 3 

(GCC clause K page 58 of BDS) 

Can the delivery lead time relaxed to 120 days, equipment delivery may be 

affected due to pandemic situation. 

Reply No. 3 
Request Denied. 

Project Completion Period of Ninety (90) calendar days remains.  

Query No. 4 

(page 91-93 of the BDS) 

May we request the following:       

1. Cleared Copy of Floor Plan with Dimension and Elevation 

2. MEFPS as-built plan 

3. Reflected Ceiling Plan 

Reply No. 4 

The AutoCAD file of the Floor Plan of the TESDA Women's Center may 

be downloaded from the PITC Website. However, the Floor Plan with 

Elevation as well as the ceiling elevation plans are not available. 

 

 

https://www.gppb.gov.ph/GPPBTSO_Non-Policy/1331
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Reference Clarifications 

Query No. 4 Site Survey  
May we request the list of requirements? Please advise schedule.  

Reply No. 4 The Site Inspection requirement is discussed in SBB1 and posted in 

PITC website last 23 September 2020. 

 

The Certificate of Site Inspection must be submitted on Bid 

Submission and Opening Date. 

Query No. 5 Performance Evaluation 

Would you require e-sig of the client or scanned copy of the certificate with 

actual signature 

Reply No. 5 E-signature or scanned copy of the certificate with actual signature is 

acceptable. However, the submission of the original signed document 

must be submitted during post qualification. 

  

 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin 2 shall form part of the Bidding Documents. Any provisions 
in the Bidding Documents inconsistent herewith is hereby amended, modified and 
superseded accordingly.  
 
For guidance and information of all concerned. 
 

Issued this 2ND day of October 2020 in Makati City. 
     
 
      Reviewed and Approved by: 

 
 

 

(SGD)CHRISTABELLE P. EBRIEGA (SGD)MYRA CHITELLA T. ALVAREZ 

Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee  I Vice Chair 

  

(SGD)JOEL S. RODRIGUEZ (SGD)ATTY. MITZELL ARTHUR MAGDAONG 

Member Member Member 

  

(SGD)ROXANNE MARIE Q. CRUZ  

Member  

  

Concurred by:  

  

(SGD)ANGELINA M. CARREON  

Provisional Member- TESDA  


